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September 18, 1986

Mr. Les Clements

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: d

Carlsbad Grace No. 1 V/A

Dear Mr. Clements:

Enclosed are complete packets which we presented to Mr.
Stamets and Mr. Lyon during our meeting on September 17,
1986 with them relative to the above referenced wells.

The map did not photocopy well, but was intended only to
show marginal and non-marginal wells in the South Carlsbad
Morrow Pool.
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